L Herefordshire
Council

Corporate support

Legal, finance and democratic services

Members of the Planning Site Inspection: Our Ref:
Please ask for:

Polly Andrews, Bruce Baker, Jacqui Carwardine,

Simeon Cole, Clare Davies (Vice-Chairperson), Direct Line:
Dave Davies, Matthew Engel, Catherine Gennard, email:

Peter Hamblin, Terry James (Chairperson),
Stef Simmons, John Stone, Charlotte Taylor,
Richard Thomas and Mark Woodall

Dear Councillor,

Sl-Tuesday 9 December 2025
Matthew Evans
(01432) 383690

Matthew.Evans@herefordshire.gov.uk

3 December 2025

Site inspection(s) - Tuesday 9 December 2025

The planning committee will be undertaking site inspection(s) at the following site(s).

The inspection(s) will take place from 10.00 am, on Tuesday 9 December 2025. Please note that

traffic and conditions may have an impact on the precise start time(s).

Please find attached the relevant location plan(s). Please also find attached an extract from the

council’s constitution which governs the conduct of site inspections.

SITE INSPECTIONS - CONSTITUTION EXTRACT

1. 10:00 A.M. - 240309 - LAND NORTH OF LEYS HILL, BISHOPSWOOD, ROSS-

ON-WYE, HEREFORDSHIRE

SITE VISIT 1: 10am
CASE OFFICER: Simon Withers
WARD COUNCILLOR: ClIr Cole

Application Number: 240309

9-10

Site Address: Land North of Leys Hill, Bishopswood, Ross on Wye, Herefordshire
Proposal:. The proposed erection of 2 no. dwellings and associated works

including access, landscaping and drainage

PARKING AND MEET LOCATION

No on road parking.

Car parking has been made available at ‘Orchard House’ directly opposite the

application site.

Car Parking very limited (6 vehicles) please consider parking at site 2 and car

sharing.

Postcode: HR9 5QU (this will take you past the site — please check before you

leave)
Googlemaps: https://maps.app.goo.gl/4oBhd28EAdwkBvVRg8
What3words: https://w3w.co/shippers.yard.zooms



https://maps.app.goo.gl/4oBhd28EAdwkBvRg8
https://w3w.co/shippers.yard.zooms

Approx. 30 min drive to site Visit 2

11:00 A.M. - 230432 - LAND TO THE REAR OF PROSPECT PLACE, ST 11-12
MARTINS AVENUE, HEREFORD

SITE VISIT 2: 11am
CASE OFFICER: Josh Bailey
WARD COUNCILLOR: CllIr Tillett

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

Spigch2pt.doc



Application Number: 230432

Site Address: Land to the rear if Prospect Place, St Martins Avenue, Hereford
Proposal: Proposed erection of 7 townhouses with associated development.
See application at: Planning Application Details - Herefordshire Council

PARKING AND MEET LOCATION

Please meet at St Martins Car park (Hereford Leisure Pool) , HR2 7RQ
PAY AND DISPLAY / JUST PARK (not sure about your passes)

Google Maps: https://maps.app.goo.gl/ivkNNEb4ANnxaVg2VvT9
What3words: https://w3w.co/gifted.exit.beast

The case officer will meet you on St Martins Avenue (Yellow star) before accessing
the site.
There will be some walking on uneven ground. Please wear suitable footwear

Approx. 35 - 40 min drive to site Visit 2

3. 12:15 P.M. - 243059 - LAND AT GRENDON MANOR FARM, BREDENBURY,

BROMYARD, HR7 4TH 13-14

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

$pigch2pf.doc


https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/planning-search/details?id=230432
https://maps.app.goo.gl/vkNNEb4AnxaVg2VT9
https://w3w.co/gifted.exit.beast

SITE VISIT 3: 12.15pm
CASE OFFICER: Amber Morris
WARD COUNCILLOR: Clir Baker

Application Number: 243059

Site Address: Land at Grendon Manor Farm, Bredenbury, Bromyard, HR7 4TH
Proposal:The erection of one self build agricultural workers dwelling and
associated works

See application at: Planning Application Details - Herefordshire Council

PARKING AND MEET LOCATION

Postcode — HR7 4TH (will take you to the dwellings opposite side of the A44 — see
below)

Google Maps: https://maps.app.go0.9l/2gZgBJc2XL7VwWL3T6

What3words: https://w3w.co/apply.affirming.shrubbery

Meet at yellow star.

Spigch2pt.doc

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk


https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/planning-search/details?id=243059&search-term=243059
https://maps.app.goo.gl/2gZgBJc2xL7VwL3T6
https://w3w.co/apply.affirming.shrubbery

PLANNING APPLICATION - 242748 - 30 SOUTH STREET, LEOMINSTER,
HEREFORDSHIRE, HR6 8JB

No site visit is planned for application 242748 (Agenda Item 8) .
Should members wish to go and view the surrounding area then the details are as
follows. All visible from the public domain / footpaths. Parking at Aldi or other local

car parks.

Google Map - https://maps.app.qoo.al/5dTYLhhgbVLANYEV7
Postcode - HR6 8JB

Bla

cominster Bus Statior
L8
Westbury e e Garage 7,
Cottages pC House g
=
> Mulberry
5.8 ooge

- Playground

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

$pigch2pf.doc


https://maps.app.goo.gl/5dTYLhhgbVL4NYEV7

¢ A ! ey
L\oyWLLP@ (Z)
. <
A (]l -
(H23 e

esth ury ~S:t ey

LLeomin
and'S

Ward:

Yours sincerely,

Matthew Evans
Democratic services officer

c.c. Local ward member(s) and parish/town council(s)

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

$pigch2pf.doc



5.6.12

5.6.13

5.6.14

5.6.15

5.6.16

5.6.17

5.6.18

PLANNING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE
EXTRACT FROM THE COUNCIL’S CONSTITUTION
SITE INSPECTIONS

Site Inspections

Site Inspections by the committee can be helpful in reaching a decision on issues
where site circumstances are clearly fundamental to the decision. This is true
particularly when the issues concern, for example, visual impact, the character of
an historic building or the effect of development on local amenity. However, site
inspections are costly, cause delay to decisions and are an unsuitable place for
holding a reasoned debate.

The criteria for holding site inspections are:

(a) the character or appearance of the development itself is a fundamental
planning consideration; or

(b) a judgement is required on visual impact; or

(c) the setting and surroundings are fundamental to the determination or to
the conditions being considered, and cannot reasonably be made without
visiting the site in question.

The chairperson of the planning committee and the assistant director
Environment and place will determine which applications will be the subject of a
prior site inspection. This does not prevent any member of the committee
requesting a site inspection of a site at the committee meeting when it has not
already been visited by this procedure.

Site Inspections should not be held when inspection of the site is irrelevant to the
material conditions. Any member of the committee may request a site inspection,
but reasons based on the above criteria must be stated.

The purpose of the site visit is fact finding. Officers will be able to point out
relevant features of the site and surroundings. You will be able to see the
physical features of the site and ask questions through the chairperson or the
officers to seek clarification. Neither the applicant/agent nor third parties will be
allowed to participate in the site inspection. The input of these parties is made at
the committee meeting itself. At the discretion of the chairperson of the planning
and regulatory committee the appropriate parish or town council may be invited to
observe the inspection. In these circumstances the parish or town council may
not contribute to the opportunity to ask questions of officers on site.

No discussion of the merits of the case is permitted at site inspections and
all questions from you will be put through the chairperson.

The visiting party will stay together as a group. Wherever possible the party
should arrive at and leave the site together.

As a member of the planning and regulatory committee when on site visits you
should not make any comments that could create an impression that you had



5.6.19

5.6.20

5.6.21

already formed a view on the merits of the application. No decision on the
application should be made until the meeting of the planning and regulatory
committee at which the application is to be considered, when they will have
before them all necessary information to be able to make an informed decision,
including any material facts arising from the site visit which the assistant director
environment and place considers should be reported to the committee.

Conduct of visits

(a) visits will be conducted in a formal manner.

(b) the chairperson or vice-chairperson will open the visit and remind
members of its purpose and conduct.

(c) Officers will highlight issues relevant to site inspection. If issues are
raised which necessitate consultation with the applicant or his agent, this
should be done after the close of the visit and the outcome reported to the
subsequent committee.

(d) Ward members will be invited to site inspections in their wards and asked
to highlight local issues relevant to the site inspection.

(e) the chairperson or vice-chairperson will close the visit.

General matters

(&) No decision will be made concerning the application on site.
(b) no formal notes will be made.

(c) no hospitality will be accepted.

If you find it necessary to visit a site alone (perhaps because it was not
possible for you to attend a committee visit), you should view the site only
from public vantage points, seek to avoid any discussion with interested
parties, and, if there is such discussion, make it clear that no decision on
the application will be taken until it has been discussed at committee.



g

B
|| Goodrich

//
_ Castle

-
‘1’: /Z/Tﬁ

Peartree House

fest Green

e F
< Brick House J////
\\\L\ i B
~—  TA49m E L
i) B

T -~
/i

_ JForest r
Greén Cottage ->~
Pz

=1

, / , 1 GLdl
i~ “k /i ¢ C o 9 3 ¥ / / ) Leys Hill
= . / o i p: b it
=l e S 7 AleN X4 | 48
] J,' - o 7 ) / 156m
/ ! N/ A ; = )
L =i g 4 - y & 5 A
= ’ 5 ; | .
i W o a0k

) [
Priory Fa;m i ,’ L
e
Ui ,\75;/
/

i

I
/ \\

\
6\
5{% \\
\Shepherds Hill
P

.

2\

I

/,r“ \ ; " - T,;/‘« - j / - / ,' ’ . Primrose Lodg,’e/m
A 2 N m = % ~ 7 ot 1 .
mﬁ\wnodmds \)\/ AN 2 / « RV A i R 15 6
Kefne & A ;

W )

21\E=Bi

&l \\\ Q Bﬁg 9 NK (
N .
_){BeaufcrtHouse

A S, X
Rros t H
S0 i\\g@o\{\wﬁ{%‘;e -

%)
3 Kerne Hous:

(i
il

S

= by s & A Leyton HaUsE
Well Cottage. _ /

W, G
2
e’rs\deﬁus& Pembroke House 3 Haze\hurst\\ W
gy __Bungalows

Coppice §
Cottages’ /75~

£ o S
Stockm’gboat&’
Fer/g

- ‘ P . N = T wm~ e/ \\:\ngg‘
; C3p, —— ~Dyybrook House\"\w:\\\\f\ Meml| The Old-Post
N S ——— By Wyeside Park ¢ s
S 3 TN Cottage ) e . : m
The Fcl\yw . wh N ; ~ I~ % \ Z )
h l’( (/ 291';‘ h ’ = ‘ o 5 4 \;::»”“\ =~ ' 2 e {)2 ‘
i Fpppet Hill : :’l o E =<lad a 4 H ThomasWood ?.,.‘,’(/‘
| 5 N | 5 & - — =1 The Coa
a4 | , ‘ “ TheWindles = v _ . m
& ‘ — — AN S : =
N Herefordshire Council Planning Services A I i i n N m r 24
H
° - PO.BOX 230 P catio ) umbe 0309 . Joshua Evans
Herefordshlre Hereford The proposed erection of 2 no. dwellings and associated works
HR12ZB i i " %
A - including access, landscaping and drainage. Target Determination Date
COUI‘\CI' Tel: 01452260000 Land North of Leys Hill, Bishopswood, Ross-on-Wye, Herefordshire. HR9 5QU 15/12/2024
© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey AC0000850532
© Environment Agency copyright and/or database right 2013. All rights reserved.
© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)

Yc Application Site
Scale 1:10,000 @ A4






O

Herefordshire

Council

Sports
Facility

Riverside
Primary

&

SO
>

W
KL

b ST
b o<\
Herefordshire Council Planning Services
PO Box 230
Hereford
HR12ZB

Tel: 01432 260000

© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey AC0000850532
© Environment Agency copyright and/or database right 2013. All rights reserved.

© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)

QN

<
3 i
s ] ;E; ﬁ T
el TELE
= | -
= I, \‘éfgﬁ{
B

’ BEWELL STREET

/ 0 DJJ/{
r Park (A
I 5 t =
— — [ew]
I L —F

=
~ Iss \Ijria‘n,»g

RSP

edcliffe
. Gardens

Meml /7 i
\CaslleQGrEen v ’
\{/w// Ay
4
”
7 !

Recreation
Ground oy thwork

,// King George's
Field

2

e

S/ DEIE 1
Application Number 230432
Proposed erection of 7 townhouses with associated development..
Land to the rear of Prospect Place, St Martins Avenue, Hereford

Case Officer
Josh Bailey

Target Determination Date
12/12/2025

Y Application Site
Scale 1:10,000 @ A4







2

NG \ 7

LittI‘(}‘e Common

Little Common

\

YewTree /}&////\\

——  Cottage e \
The Hermitage |

=
~Bilfield
Cottages.

don Firs

2391 S

=
uppert =TT ¢
Brockington/ \[TLPJ# -
[ .
=

5

R

.\ Lower
\ Brockington

(4]
P

N

B \ -

Herefordshire Council Planning Services
PO Box 230

Y Herefordshire %
o CounCII Tel: 01432260000

© Crown copyright and database rights (2017) Ordnance Survey AC0000850532
© Environment Agency copyright and/or database right 2013. All rights reserved.
© Crown Copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (2013)

Application Number 243059
The erection of one self-build agricultural worker's dwelling and

associated works.
Land at Grendon Manor Farm,, Bredenbury, Bromyard, HR7 4TH

Case Officer
Amber Morris

Target Determination Date
23/01/2025

Y Application Site
Scale 1:10,000 @ A4







	Agenda
	 Site Inspections - constitution extract
	1 10:00 a.m. - 240309 - LAND NORTH OF LEYS HILL, BISHOPSWOOD, ROSS-ON-WYE, HEREFORDSHIRE
	2 11:00 a.m. - 230432 - LAND TO THE REAR OF PROSPECT PLACE, ST MARTINS AVENUE, HEREFORD
	3 12:15 p.m. - 243059 - LAND AT GRENDON MANOR FARM, BREDENBURY, BROMYARD, HR7 4TH

